
May 14,2010 

Jessica Can0 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno, FL 33408 

STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 100155-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL 
or Company) provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

Page 14 of the Plan Document states that the Residential Low Income Portfolio contains 
measures that did not pass either the E-TRC or E-RIM tests. Please provide a list of the 
measures that did not pass either the E-TRC or E-RIM tests. As part of this response, please 
explain why those measures were included. 

Page 23 of the Plan Document states that participation in the solar pilot portfolio will be 
monitored and limited to ensure FPL does not exceed its annual spending cap. Please explain 
if this cap is for the entire portfolio or by program. 

. .~ In reference to the Residential Solar Water Heating (Low Income New Construction) Pilot ::' 
Program, please explain why retrofitting existing systems was not included as an option. 
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In reference to the Business Photovoltaic's for Schools Pilot Program, please explain what T: 

determined. . . .  

In reference to the Renewable Research and Demonstration Project (Page 37 of the Plan r.> 

0 size PV system will be installed or how the size of the PV system to be installed will be f . .. 
0 

Document), please explain how FPL's proposed Research and Development Projects will not 
duplicate the efforts of the Florida Solar Energy Center. 
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6. Again referencing the Renewable Research and Demonstration Project, please explain 
whether the $2.5 million cap is an annual cap of $2.5 million for a five year total of $12.5 
million, or whether FPL is proposing an annual cap of $500,000 for a five year total of $2.5 
million. 

7. Please explain the difference in estimates of customer bill impacts at 1,200 kWh per month 
shown on pages 13 ($1 S O  - $2.85) and page 132 ($2.26 - $4.32). 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by June 4, 2010, with 
Ms. AM Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

q% 
Katherine E. Flem g - 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 

KEFish 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Charlie Guyton 
Vicki KaufmadJon Moyle 
John McWhirter 
George Cavros 
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